KENVERSITY CO-OPERATIVE SAVINGS AND CREDIT
SOCIETY LIMITED

CIRCULAR NO. 10/2024

TO: All Members
FROM: Hon. Secretary 19t December, 2024
RE: KENVERSITY SACCO OFFICIAL WHATS APP CHANNEL

In the effort to provide information to members in a timely manner
through the various platforms available, Kenversity Sacco wishes to
inform members that the official Kenversity Sacco WhatsApp channel is
https://whatsapp.com/channel/0029ValtoDI70QhWEzmEzm1a (OFFICI
AL KENVERSITY SACCO CHANNEL)

Kindly note that any other WhatsApp group or channel bearing the
name “Kenversity” other than the one mentioned above is not
sanctioned by the Sacco and therefore the Sacco is not responsible for
what is said and discussed there.

We urge all members to join the Official Kenversity Sacco Channel on
WhatsApp for updates on issues regarding our Sacco.

DR. PRISCILLA GITONGA
HONORARY SECRETARY

Save regularly and borrow wisely as you invest in the education of your children to build the Nation as we go Forward together.



